MinterEllison

23 April 2018

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
BY EMAIL: Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au

Associate to Vice President Hatcher
Fair Work Commission

Level 10, Terrace Tower

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

Dear Associate
Re: C2013/6333: Summons to Department of Education & Training of Victoria

We refer to the above matter and confirm that we act for the Department of Education & Training Victoria
(Department).

We note that the Independent Education Union of Australia has now made an application for production
orders made pursuant to section 590(2)(c) on 4 April 2018 to be set aside (IEU Application). The IEU
Application is listed for hearing on 24 April 2018.

On 4 April 2018, Vice President Hatcher made an order requiring the Department to produce certain
documents to the Commission on 25 April 2018 (Order). The Department has requested and been
granted an extension of two weeks to allow it to comply with the Order and provide details of its
objections by 9 May 2018.

As a matter of courtesy, we note that our client will not be in attendance at the hearing of the IEU
Application tomorrow, but will provide details of its objections to the Commission by 9 May 2018.

Please contact Amanda Watt or Zoe Gannon if you have any questions.

Yours faithfully
MinterEllison
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Contact: Zoe Gannon T: +61 3 8608 2479

F: +61 3 8608 1479 zoe.gannon@minterellison.com
Partner: Amanda Watt T: +61 3 8608 2872

OUR REF: AMW ZRG 1198897

Copy to Sophie Whish, Australian Business Lawyers, Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au

Level 23 Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne
GPO Box 769 Melbourne VIC 3001 Australia DX 204 Melbourne
T +61 3 8608 2000 F +61 3 8608 1000 minterellison.com
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